Raghav Pandey

From: Amit Kr Singh <AMITS@BS.AMARUJALA.COM >
Sent: 20 August 2025 15:03

To: '‘Raghav Pandey'

Cc: '‘Najeeb’; 'Renu Ji'

Subject: RE: Raghav Pandey : Formal Resignation Notice
Ok Raghav,

Please proceed with initiating all necessary exit formalities and ensure completion.

Thanks
Amit

From: Raghav Pandey <raghav.p@bs.amarujala.com>
Sent: 19 August 2025 10:35

To: 'Amit Kr Singh' <AMITS@BS.AMARUJALA.COM>
Subject: Raghav Pandey : Formal Resignation Notice

Dear Amit Sir,

| am writing to formally resign from my position at Amar Ujala Ltd., effective 17-Aug-2025. | have applied the
same on HR One, requesting 16-Sep-2025 as my last working day.

| sincerely appreciate the opportunities, support, and professional development | have received during my
tenure. It has been a privilege to contribute to the organization and to work alongside a dedicated team.

This decision has been made after careful consideration, as | have chosen to pursue opportunities that align
with my long-term career objectives. | remain committed to ensuring a smooth transition and will extend full

cooperation in handing over my responsibilities during the notice period.

Thank you once again for the guidance and support extended to me. | wish Amar Ujala Ltd. continued success
in the future.

Yours Sincerely,

Raghav Pandey
8108095784



